



# **Lighthouse Phuket International Cricket Sixes 2006**

# **Post Tournament Report**

# **Contents**

- 1. Messages from the Governor of Phuket and Lighthouse International
- 2. Executive Summary
- 3. International Cricket Council Awards
- 4. Logo Exposure
- 5. Tournament Fact Sheet
- 6. Media Coverage & Public Relations
- 7. Participating Teams
- 8. Tournament results
- 9. Sponsor Acknowledgements
- 10. Feedback
- 11. Thank You
- 12. Photograph selection



















# 1. Messages from the Governor of Phuket, & Lighthouse International

### Udomsak Usawarangkura Governor of Phuket

Welcome to Phuket, which is fast becoming a Thai home for cricket and cricketers.

Since your first faltering beginnings in 2004, through your support during the dark days of 2005, to now, you have come in ever greater numbers to play the Sixes version of this mysterious game in our island. And as a spectator it is gradually becoming less baffling and more just plain good fun.

Your matches here have had the effect of stimulating cricket within Phuket. There is now a cricket league which has just had its final match, our local cricketers have already had one visiting touring team from Zimbabwe, more are coming, and I understand there has been progress in bringing cricket to schools here.

Your efforts here last year won the Phuket Cricket Sixes the Asia Section of the ICC Spirit of Cricket Award 2005. You should be very proud of that - I certainly am. You are now going forward as contenders for the ICC Global Award. I know each of you is here to win a cup, but I really hope you all win that global ICC award too - not just for yourselves but for Phuket. We need every bit of good publicity we can get after the Tsunami whose effects on tourism still hurt us so much.

I would like to thank the Asian Cricket Sixes Tour and The Green Man for organizing this event, to congratulate cricketers in Phuket on having the opportunity to play teams from all over the world, and to welcome our visitors. Please enjoy our Paradise Island, to take home with you great memories of Phuket.

And Good Luck in the Tournament!

Il las

## Philip James Chief Executive Officer & Managing Director Lighthouse International Co. Ltd



On behalf of Lighthouse International I would like to welcome everyone very warmly to the Lighthouse International Cricket Sixes 2006.

We are once again delighted to be titlesponsoring the Lighthouse Phuket International Cricket Sixes and we wish the

tournament organizers, the Asian Cricket Sixes Tour and The Green Man every success with this international award-winning event.

Our company is happy to support the Sixes, a sports event which we believe is a fantastic way of promoting Phuket. We hope that the growing success and prominence of this international cricket tournament will encourage others to visit this wonderful island.

Lighthouse International is involved in Tamarind Hills, the top selling residential project in Phuket last year, and we have done this through a partnership with a local business with whom we have formed a very close relationship. We're also delighted to have opened our new showroom recently close by the Laguna resort.

We are delighted that our Project Ambassador, the well-known former Olympic judo medalist Brian Jacks, will be once again joining in the

May I wish all players, officials and organizers alike a fantastic and enjoyable tournament.

































# 2. Executive Summary

The spirit of cricket encapsulated by the MCC in the preamble to Laws of Cricket, defines this special core of the sport in terms of fair play and respect to others. At the Lighthouse Phuket International Cricket Sixes 2006, which concluded on Sunday at the Karon Stadium, these values were driven home to the maximum by the players, spectators and organisers of the 'fun in the sun' showcase international cricket tournament.

A record 28 teams competed in this third annual cricket tournament which, in addition to the matches played at the stadium by the sea, also featured a beach cricket competition, a Players Welcome Party, Twenty20 charity match, cricket coaching sessions for local youngsters, plus a Gala Awards Dinner enjoyed by over 300 guests on Sunday at the Hilton Arcadia resort.

"Cricket Heaven" was how one player described the experience of participating in the Phuket Cricket Sixes, and few might argue with that opinion, certainly not the International Cricket Council who's President, Ehsan Mani and other distinguished members of the selection panel, on Saturday awarded the Global "Best Spirit of Cricket Initiative" to the tournament. By winning the award the Phuket Cricket Union will receive US\$1,000 of cricket equipment from Kookaburra to help develop cricket on the island.

Twenty-eight cricket teams, of which 24 flew into Phuket from all around the world, as well as ex-Test players Adam Hollioake, Alan Mullally – flown in by Thai International Airways (Perth) -, Pranab Roy, Trevor Chappell and former first class player Rizwan Sattar, all contributed to a spectacular week of sixes action and inspiring camaraderie.

Sixty-six matches were played in Cup, Plate, Bowl and Spoon Divisions. A staggering 505 sixes were hit during the tournament!

A successful Twenty20 match was also played on the Saturday evening under lights which featured many of the best players from the tournament in an entertaining affair which went right to the wire, with the Trevor Chappell XI eventually triumphing once again, this time over the Adam Hollioake XI.

A full range of cricketing ability was on show at the tournament from former international professional cricketers to the keenest total novice, with players of every ability able to soak up the atmosphere and give it their best out in the middle. Two female cricketers represented Lamma CC and acquitted themselves with aplomb, Kylie Knott especially performing with distinction with the ball.

















The Perth Postels ran out winners of the Cup Division after posting a competitive 87 runs against a reasonable bowling attack from defending Champions, Corner Tigers from Pakistan. The Postels then defended their total tenaciously, restricting the Tigers formidable batting line-up to just 69 and taking their first Phuket Sixes Championship. Daniel Shaw and Cameron Park of the Perth Postels were named joint Player of the Cup Final.

In the Plate Division final, a valiant innings of 35 by Kelawar skipper Henry Tattersall could not prevent his side going down to the Moonshine Warathais of Australia as Kelawar mustered 82 in reply to the Warathais massive innings of 113. Simon Porter and Trevor Chappell took to the Kelawar bowling attack, both batsmen retiring, with Trevor Chappell being awarded the Player of the Plate final trophy by the umpires and which he later received on stage from himself.

The Bowl Division was a real nail-biter for the partisans, with another Aussie side, Applecross CC, taking on Drifters from England. It was the highest aggregate total of all matches during the tournament, Applecross batting first and posting a hefty 108 with 'Zads' and 'Mel' of Applecross both retiring. The match went right down to the last ball, with 4 runs being required off it by Drifters to take the title, after Dean Morrison and Rob Hall had both retired. But it wasn't to be, a single was all they could manage and Applecoss won by 2 runs, with the top three titles of the tournament becoming a clean sweep for Australian teams. Chris Zadow of Applecross was named Player of the Bowl Final.

The Phuket Cricket Union had only one one match all tournament coming into the Spoon final. They faced a buoyant Bounty Bar Buccaneers who posted a reasonable 69, Graham Witt scoring 20 and Gupindar Mahal 21 not out for the Malaysians. The PCU hit a vein of form at just the right time with excellent innings from Mark 'Scarfy' Whetton and skipper Rich Brown which guided the local side to the their target with just 2 balls to spare. Brown was later awarded the Player of the Spoon Final by the umpires.

Players of the Tournament were, in the Open category Imran Idrees of Corner Tigers for his all round performance (innings of 33, 23, 35 & 33 and 2-2, 0-7, 1-17 & 2-2 with the ball); in the Spoon category Mark Sayers of the Wild Men from Borneo was named Player of the Tournament (innings of 41, 15 & 24 and 1-14, 1-15 with the ball).

















There were many comments about the high standard of officiating at this year's Phuket Sixes, and this side of things contributed so much to the high standard of cricket played. The tournament was fortunate to benefit from the services of several highly experienced and qualified umpires including Glyn Davies (Chairman of the Hong Kong Association of Cricket Umpires & Scorers) and A.P. 'Chanky' Singh (Chairman of Umpires at the Cricket Association of Thailand), with the umpires section of the Sixes being ably overseen by Paul 'Hagar' Jones from UK. Kim Leung and Kevin Bishop provided the bulk of the essential scoring services for the 66 matches, assisted by Barrie Radburn of Awali Taverners.

The Phuket Sixes, in keeping with its special spirit is not just about winning cricket matches and silverware. During the tournament, generous players and spectators dug deep with more than 100,000 baht being raised for local charity Childwatch-Phuket and the Youth Development Programme of the Phuket Cricket Union. Particular thanks from organisers must go to Karyn 'Kitten' Brown for her tireless fundraising efforts and to Allan Mullally for his donation of a lovely piece of Ashes cricket memorabilia which was auctioned off for US\$1,500.

Put into the mix a record number of teams, matches and hours of play, several international star players, excellent standards of officiating & organisation, five-star quality social events, incredible local, national and international media coverage, substantial sums raised for worthy causes in Phuket, glorious weather, amazing camaraderie, add two massive international awards from the ICC, support from the Cricket Association of Thailand and healthy measures of cricket spirit and that goes some way to encapsulating the spectacular Lighthouse Phuket International Cricket Sixes 2006.

















# 3. International Cricket Council Awards

The International Cricket Council (ICC), the governing body for world cricket, recently announced their annual Cricket Development Awards for 2005. Following a nomination from the Phuket Cricket Union (PCU), the Phuket International Cricket Sixes 2005 tournament scooped the 'Best Spirit Of Cricket Initiative Award' for the Asian Region, and also the Global 'Best Spirit of Cricket Initiative Award'. The winning of these major awards is a massive achievement for the event in only its second year!

"For the Phuket International Cricket Sixes 2005 to be awarded these major international awards is a major achievement for cricket in Phuket," said Michael Maher, Chairman of the Asian Cricket Sixes Tour. "The 2005 Sixes contributed to getting the Phuket tourist economy back on its feet after the tsunami, and helped let the world know it was safe to travel to Thailand again."

Howard Digby-Johns of Co-Organisers, The Green Man, said, "To have a very successful tournament after the heart-wrenching effects of the tsunami, and to be recognized for that effort by the international cricket community, is an honour which The Green Man, the Asian Cricket Sixes Tour and everyone who contributed to the 2005 Phuket Cricket Sixes can be rightly proud of."

"We'd like to thank the International Cricket Council so much for recognising the efforts of our organising committee, the teams who participated, and everyone who helped to stage the Lighthouse Phuket International Cricket Sixes 2005. For us to receive this Oscar-like award for such a young event which was held at such a crucial time, it proves that cricket is thriving in Phuket and is a great destination for cricket lovers," said Tournament Director Brad Tarr.

Asian Cricket Council Development Manager, Sultana Rana, commented, "On behalf of the Asian Cricket Council I would like to congratulate you on winning the ICC Global award for the "Spirit of Cricket". I commend the efforts put in by you and your team. I wish you and your team all the best for future."

Further information about the Phuket Sixes scooping these two international awards can be found on the International Cricket Council website at:

http://www.icc-cricket.com/icc-devawards/content/story/244274.html

















# 4. Logo Exposure

### **Venue Advertising Boards & Banners**

Lighthouse International	12
Accenta	2
TAT	2
Phuket International Hospital	1
The Green Man	1
Thirsty Horse	1
Asian Cricket Sixes tour	1
Molly Malone's	2
Andaman Seaview Hotel	1
Phuket Post	1
Tournament Banner	1
Phuket Cricket Union	1

### **Tournament Stationery**

Tournament logo, Lighthouse International logo, Phuket International Hospital logo, The Green Man logo, ACST logo, Tourism Authority of Thailand logo, Thai International Airways logo, Andaman Seaview Hotel logo, Karon Sea Sands logo

## **Security Passes**

Tournament logo, Lighthouse International logo

#### Player Pack bags

Tournament logo, Lighthouse International logo, The Green Man logo, ACST logo

#### **Tournament Shirts**

Tournament logo, Lighthouse International logo, Phuket International Hospital logo, ACST logo, The Green Man logo

#### **Print & Promotional Materials**

Tournament Poster:

Tournament logo, Tourism Authority of Thailand logo, ACST logo, The Green Man logo, Phuket International Hospital logo

### Promotional Flyer / Handbill

Tournament logo, Tourism Authority of Thailand logo, ACST logo, The Green Man logo, Phuket International Hospital logo

















## Tournament Program

Lighthouse International, tournament logo, The Green Man, TAT, Phuket International Hospital, Thai International Airways, Travelscene Lords, Karon Sea Sands Hotel, Andaman Hotel, Accenta, Imran Sports International, Thirsty Horse, Montpelier, Crown Relocations, Phuket Post, Green Parrot, Phuket Cricket Union

Newspaper Advertising

Tournament logo, Tourism Authority of Thailand logo, ACST logo, The Green Man logo, Phuket International Hospital logo

### Function Backdrops

Lighthouse International, Tournament logo

### **Tournament Website logos & links (sponsors & organisers):**

Lighthouse International, tournament logo, The Green Man, TAT, Phuket International Hospital, Thai International Airways, Travelscene Lords, Karon Sea Sands Hotel, Andaman Hotel, Accenta, BCIS, Imran Sports International, Thirsty Horse, Montpelier, Crown Relocations, Phuket Post, Green Parrot, Phuket Cricket Union, Childwatch Charity.



Tournament Website Screenshot

















# 5. Fact Sheet

## The Cricket Sixes concept:

- Cricket Sixes is a short form of the sport of cricket where six players make up each team rather than the traditional eleven. The concept is similar to Rugby Sevens in that each Cricket Sixes match is designed to incorporate all the most exciting aspects of the sport: high scores, big hits, fast action and exciting match finishes.
- Each innings consists of 30 balls with batsmen retiring at 30 runs.
- Now recognized world-wide, the Sixes format is a definite "crowd-pleaser" with each match lasting about 45 minutes.

### **Tournament Facts**

Event Name:	Lighthouse Phuket International Cricket Sixes 2006	
Dates:	12th - 16th April 2006	
Venue:	Karon Stadium, Phuket , Thailand	
Organised by:	Asian Cricket Sixes Tour & The Green Man	
Sanctioned by:	Asian Cricket Sixes Tour	
Format:	28 teams of six players compete over five days; Two Divisions 'Open Division' (Cup, Plate, Bowl) and 'Spoon Division' for social players	
Teams:	Participating teams from Australia, England, India, Pakistan, Thailand, Hong Kong, Macau, Taiwan, China, Borneo, Malaysia, and Bahrain	

### **Event Schedule**

Date	Time	Activity	Venue / Notes
Weds 12.4	10 – 2.30pm	Day 1 of Matches	Karon Stadium
	3 – 5pm	Beach Cricket	Beach in front of Karon Sea Sands Hotel  – transport from Andaman from 2.30
	6 – 7pm	Officials Meeting	The Green Man
	7 – 8pm	Captains Meeting	The Green Man – transport 6.15 from hotel
Thurs 13.4	9.30 – 6.30pm	Day 2 of Matches	Karon Stadium
	8pm	Welcome Party	The Green Man – transport 7.15 from hotel
Fri 14.4	9.30 – 10pm	Day 3 of Matches	Karon Stadium
Sat 15.4	9.30 – 6.30pm	Day 4 of Matches	Karon Stadium
	7 - 10pm	Twenty20 Charity Match	Karon Stadium
Sun 16.4	9.30 – 6pm	Day 5 of Matches	Karon Stadium
	7.30pm	Awards Dinner	Hilton Arcadia – transport from 7pm from hotel

















# 6. Media Coverage & Public Relations

Following the implementation of an ambitious PR & promotions plan the Lighthouse Phuket International Cricket Sixes 2006 received an unprecedented amount of media coverage, especially in local and national print media.

Excellent cross-promotion was achieved with the Phuket Post, who for example, distributed 4,000 promotional flyers as inserts in the newspaper to raise awareness and promote the tournament locally. This was reinforced by an extensive leafleting and poster campaign in the run up to the event.

## **Lighthouse Phuket International Cricket Sixes 2006**

<u>Print</u>			
<u>Date</u>	<u>Publication</u>	<u>Article</u>	Circulation
11.4.06	Bangkok Post	Bumper entry boosts field	Thailand, countrywide
12.4.06	The Nation	Record Numbers for Phuket	Thailand, countrywide
13.4.06	The Nation	Bombay Gymkhana blast off	Thailand, countrywide
13.4.06	Bangkok Post	Island Cricket Club score upset	Thailand, countrywide
14.4.06	Bangkok Post	Songkran Festival keeps the players cool	Thailand, countrywide
14.4.06	The Nation	Scrubbers fly past Taipans	Thailand, countrywide
15.4.06	The Nation	Mullally's efforts just go in vain	Thailand, countrywide
15.4.06	Bangkok Post	Enthusiasts show way against pros	Thailand, countrywide
16.4.06	Bangkok Post	Barbarians show culture	Thailand, countrywide
16.4.06	The Nation	Thais to the fore in Phuket	Thailand, countrywide
17.4.06	The Nation	Perth Postels take the Cup	Thailand, countrywide
17.4.06	Bangkok Post	Perth Postels score a heavenly Cup victory (plus colour photo) Front page colour photo, article	Thailand, countrywide
4.06	Phuket Post	& photo	Phuket region
4.06	Phuket Gazette	Article	Phuket region
5.06	Big Chilli magazine	Articles & colour photos	Bangkok & countrywide
<u>TV</u>			
18.4.06	Thai Channel 11 TV	Interview with organiser Howard Digby Johns & footage of Twenty20 match	6.46 mins
12.4.06	Phuket TV	Interview with tournament Media Director Mark Burns	3 mins

#### Media Releases

7.2.00	Record 26 teams expected for the 3rd Fridket international Cricket Sixes
14.3.06	Double Whammy: Tournament Scoops Major International Award, and Organisers Announce Title Sponsorship Renewal for 2006 Event
29.3.06	England Cricket Stars Adam Hollioake & Alan Mullally confirmed for Lighthouse Phuket International Cricket Sixes
10.4.06	Twenty-Eight Teams to Compete in Lighthouse Phuket International Cricket Sixes 2006
12.4.06	Phuket Sixes Gets Off To A Flyer.
14.4.06	Pros Put In Their Place; Club cricketers showed the pros what they could do















15.4.06 Saturday at the Phuket International Cricket Sixes.

16.4.06 Lighthouse Phuket International Cricket Sixes 2006 Finals Day.

18.4.06 The 'Spirit of Cricket' Alive & Well at the Lighthouse Phuket International Cricket Sixes!

### **Advertising**

Phuket Post 1/4 page colour tournament promo advert Phuket region

Phuket Post 4,000 pcs promo flyer insert Phuket region

#### **Event Posters**

A3 size colour tournament posters were displayed at the following venues in Phuket:

10 local restaurants & other outlets adjacent to Karon Stadium

Karon Sea Sands Hotel Andaman Seaview Hotel The Green Man Pub Ship Wreck Bar

Aussie Bar Molly Malones Green Chilli

#### **Electronic**

Very extensive internationally, including major news portals. See 'Media' page of the www.phuketsixes.com website for full details.

#### **Promotional Flyers**

Promotional Flyers & Handbills were distributed from the following outlets:

Karon Sea Sands Resort & Spa, Green Chilly Restaurant (Karon), Andaman Coffee Company (Karon), Andaman Sea Food Restaurant (Karon), Key Bar (Karon), Karon Pharmacy (Karon), Kata Karon Chef Association, Jaspal Tailor (Karon), My Friend Bunglow (Karon), Kata Karon Hotel Business Association, The Green Man, Aussie Bar (Patong), Shipwreck Bar (Patong)

















# 7. Participating Teams

At 28 participating teams the Ligthouse Phuket International Cricket Sixes is now one of the largest events of it's kind in the world, and the only one to offer cricket under floodlights.

Of the 28 teams, 24 teams, supporters & officials flew into Phuket from ten different countries (Australia, UK, Bahrain, India, Pakistan, Malaysia, Taiwan, Hong Kong, Macau, Borneo) plus 4 teams from Thailand.

- 1. Applecross Cricket Club (Perth, Australia)
- 2. Awali Taverners (Bahrain)
- 3. Bangkok Postels (Eng/Aust)
- 4. Bombay Gymkhana Club A (Bombay, India)
- 5. Bombay Gymkhana Club B (Bombay, India)
- 6. Bounty Buccaneers Drinking Cricket Team (Malaysia)
- 7. Brighton Union Cricket Club (Melbourne, Australia)
- 8. Calcutta Cricket & Football Club (Calcutta, India)
- 9. Corner Tigers (Pakistan)
- 10. Drifters Cricket Team (England)
- 11. Formosa Spartans (Taiwan/Aust)
- 12. Guwahati Town Cricket Club (Assam, India)
- 13. Island Cricket Club (Phuket, Thailand)
- 14. Island Cricketeers (Phuket, Thailand)
- 15. Kelawar Cricket Club (Kuala Lumpur and Lembah Beringin, Malaysia)
- 16. Kudu Bar Cavalry Drinking Cricket Team (Malaysia)
- 17. Laguna Phuket Cricket Team (Phuket, Thailand)
- 18. Lamma Cricket Club (Lamma Island, Hong Kong)
- 19. Macau Scrubbers (Macau)
- 20. Moonshine Warathais (Newcastle, Australia)
- 21. Nollamara Turf Cricket Club (Perth, Australia)
- 22. Phuket Cricket Union (Phuket, Thailand)
- 23. Perth Postels (Perth, Australia)
- 24. Phuket Barbarians (Phuket, Thailand)
- 25. Southerners Cricket Club (Bangkok, Thailand)
- 26. Sugarshack Postels (Australia)
- 27. Taipan's Cricket Club (Hong Kong)
- 28. Wild Men From Borneo (Borneo

















# 8. Tournament Results

**Finals Results & Top Performers** 

**Cup Champions** Perth Postels (Australia)

**Cup Runners-up** Corner Tigers (Pakistan)

Plate Champions Moonshine Warathais (Australia)

Plate Runners-up Kelawar CC (Malaysia)

**Bowl Winners** Applecross CC (Australia)

Bowl Runners-up Drifters (England)

**Spoon Champions** Phuket Cricket Union (Phuket)

**Spoon Runners-up** Bounty Buccaneers (Malaysia)

**Player of the Tournament** 

(Open)

Imran Idrees (Corner Tigers)

**Player of the Tournament** 

(Spoon)

Mark Sayers (Wild Men From Borneo)

Player of the Final (Cup) Daniel Shaw & Cameron Park (Perth

Postels)

Player of the Final (Plate) Trevor Chappell (Moonshine Warathais)

Player of the Final (Bowl) Christopher Zadow (Applecross CC)

Player of the Final (Spoon) Rich Brown (PCU)

















# 9. Sponsor Acknowledgements



















# 10. Feedback

A selection of the post-tournament feedback received:

"On behalf of the Asian Cricket Council I would like to congratulate you and your team on winning the ICC Global award for the "Spirit of Cricket".

I commend the efforts put in by you and your team. I wish you and your team all the best for future."

Sultan Rana, Development Manager, Asian Cricket Council

"First of all, CONGRATULATIONS for your great success for winning the ICC Spirit Of Cricket Global Award. On behalf of the Cricket Association of Thailand Umpires Panel, I would like to thank for your kind support throughout the tournament, we really enjoyed umpiring the games & our stay during Phuket Sixes. We will continue our support to all of you for the betterment of Cricket in this region. Wonderful job guys."

A.P. 'Chanky' Singh, Head Of Umpires Panel (Cricket Association of Thailand)

"What can we say? Nollamara's first international tour of ANY kind, let alone sixes, was fan-bloody-tastic. I was impressed by the way you guys ran the show and even under a little pressure, (Lights, Re-Fixturing morning games etc.), you never lost the plot and soldiered on. What a great week and a great tournament. We met players from all over the world and the atmosphere was electric. We are now in discussions to do it all again next year and don't be surprised to see the Nolly Boys front and centre in 2007."

Bruce Harris, Nollamara Turf Cricket Club, Perth, Western Australia

















"Over the Songkran weekend, I attended the Phuket 6s with the Southerners. This was a great event, well run and definitely was played and supported in the Spirit of Cricket. Great job guys and on behalf of the Cricket Association of Thailand, congratulations in winning the ICC Spirit of Cricket Award... a global award!

I would like to mention that three umpires from the Bangkok League were present and umpiring this tournament: Chanky, Shyam and Rana. All three umpires did an excellent job umpiring the games that were allotted to them. Very professional and especially they umpired within the spirit and the main reasoning for the tournament — Fun in the Sun.

As Vice Chairman of the CAT, I had several comments from people commenting on the umpiring. Umpires looking the part, umpiring professionally, all in time keeping within the tournament goals of having fun and enjoying the cricket whilst being competitive.

I take my hat off to you three for making the tournament that bit more professional looking but also for understanding the tournament goals and the players reasons for traveling from around the world to have "Fun in the Sun".

See you again next year."

Vaughan McClear, Vice Chairman, Cricket Association of Thailand (CAT)

"Congratulations on organising such a wonderful and successful tournament. You guys have been working very hard and you deserve the award from ICC. Really appreciate the effort and work you have done. Well done."

Imran Idrees, Proprietor, Imran Sports International

"This is what the game is all about. Playing for a cause is always a worthy initiative and it brings a vast number of people together in celebration of the game of cricket. They are worthy winners of the ICC Award. The Phuket Sixes ensures an enormous impetus for cricket in Phuket and hopefully this initiative will soon spread to other nations that are being introduced to the game."

Ganesan Sundarammoorthy, Development Program Coordinator, Asian Cricket Council

















# 11. Thank You's

Udomsak Usawarangkura – Governor of Phuket Tawee Tongchaem – Mayor of Karon

Adam Hollioake Alan Mullally

Alan Parkhouse - The Nation

Animesh Kulkarni

Andy Johnstone - Phuket Gazette

Arachaporn Herket Asian Cricket Council Asian Cricket Sixes Tour Barbara McHerron

BCIS Bill Brown Brad Tarr Brian Jacks

Child-Watch Phuket

Claudia Tarr

Cricket Association of Thailand

Crown Relocations

Daniel Way
Dixie Joy
Doug Harmon
Geoff Stearn
Glyn Davies
Graham Bibby
Harry Harrison
Howard Digby-Johns

lan Harling Ian Liddell

Imran Idrees – Imran Sports International Cricket Council

Jaspal Singh John Bell Ken Ferguson Kevin Bishop Kim Leung

Kitsana Kaewtumrong - TAT

Lamma CC Lisa McWilliams Margaret Butcher Mark "Scarfy" Whetton Mark Burns Mark Molinari Michael Burns Michael Maher Michael Way

Mickey Charles – Sports Network

Midas Ltd

Montpelier Tax Consultants (HK) Ltd

Hilton Arcadia
Paul Jones
Perfect Trophies
Peter Davison
Philip James

Phuket Cricket Union Poonpun "Nui" Jangrugsa Postels Touring Group

Pronab Roy Raju Seemant Ray Muller Richard Brown Rizwan Sattar

Roger Crutchley – Bangkok Post Simon Hand – Phuket Post Siripakorn Cheawsamoot – TAT

Sopana Thevahudee Southerners CC

Staff and officers – Karon Municipality

Steven Christie

Tascha Ted Anderson Terry Kersey Terry Williams

Thai International Airways, Perth Thailand Cricket Association

The Green Man Pub
The Tournament Officials

Thirsty Horse
Tony Gough
Trevor Chappell
Vaughan McClear

Vunsadej Thavarasukha – TAT

William Kerr

















# 12. Photograph Selection



Enjoying the Welcome Reception Party



Bowling action



Kids from the PCU Development program



Waratah's (Australia) and Guwahati Town (India)



Adam Hollioake in action



Post Match Handshakes



















Spectators enjoying the tournament



Keeping everyone well fed!



Floodlit cricket scene from the Twenty20 match



Enjoying a post match beer!



Preparing the pitch each morning



Awards Dinner spread at the Hilton Arcadia



















Another big six on the way!



England International Alan Mullally in action



Enjoying the Awards Dinner



Several teams on stage at the Awards Dinner



Great spirits in Soi Bangla, Phuket



Sunset over Karon Beach

For more photos see the 'Photo' page of the Tournament Website www.phuketsixes.com











